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Date: 25/03/2025

Re: 4 Wollombi Road, Bilgola Plateau 2107
DA2025/0020

To Whom It May Concern

Upon reviewing the site & roof plan (issue H) dated on the 18" March 2025 by Bungalow Homes, it
has been concluded that if the existing driveway access is resurfaced with crushed granite, no tree
impact should occur.

Best Regards
Colin Curtis

bl C

Level 5 Consulting Arborist

Member of Arboriculture Australia #2332

Tree Risk Assessment Qualification (TRAQ)

Member of the International Society of Arboriculture # 228182
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